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Dr Arvind Ingle

From: Williams, Mary <Mary.Williams@viconmedia.com>
Sent: 14 March 2014 18:58
To: Dr Arvind Ingle
Subject: Congratulations! You are Facility Leader of the Year!

Congratulations Dr. Ingle! 
 
You have been chosen by our committee as the TurnKey Facility Leader of the Year! 
 
As the winner of the Facility Leader of the Year Award you will receive a free registration to attend the 
TurnKey Conference, May 13-14, 2014 in National Harbor, MD USA as well as hotel accommodations and 
a travel stipend (up to $400).    
 
You will need to secure your own travel arrangements (Ronald Reagan Airport is recommended for your 
destination only 15 minutes from the hotel) which will be reimbursed by us (up to $400) after the 
conference. I will reserve a hotel room for you at the Gaylord National Resort & Convention Center, 201 
Waterfront Street · National Harbor, Maryland 20745 USA arriving Monday, May12th and checking out 
Wednesday, May 14th. 
 
What to anticipate at the TurnKey Conference: 
 

 A plaque of achievement will be presented to you at the conference during the Awards Luncheon on 
Tuesday, May 13th.   
 

 A press release announcement will appear in the July/August issue of ALN Magazine, and on our website 
www.alnmag.com.   
 

 You will also receive free registration to the conference to attend any of the sessions during the conference. 
This includes breakfast, and lunch for the two days of the conference, and the casual cocktail reception 
Tuesday evening. 
 
 

 
Important!  We ask that you embargo and keep this information strictly confidential until the award is 
officially announced at the conference on May 13th, 2014.  
 
For more details about the 2014 TurnKey Conference please visit to www.turnkeyconference.com   
 
Facility Leader of the Year is sponsored by:  

 
 
Regards,  
 

Mary 
Mary Williams 
Event Coordinator 
Vicon Business Media Conference Division 
199 Route 101, Bldg #7 
PO Box 779 
Amherst, NH 03031 
973-920-7651 
mary.williams@viconmedia.com 
www.advantagemedia.com 
 
 


